Nicole Wheelwright

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, November 26, 2024 1:07 PM

Nicole Wheelwright

Online Form Submittal: Economic Development Committee - 2024

Economic Development Committee - 2024

The interview and selection process is scheduled for the December 17, 2024 City
Council Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

First Name

Last Name

Primary Phone
Alternate Phone

Home Address
Address 2

Email
Occupation/Profession
Employer Name

Are you 16 year of age or
older?

Do you represent a local
business or industry
within the limits of the
City of Beaumont?

Questions

Are you aware of any
conflicts, financial or
otherwise, which could
affect your appointment
as an Economic
Development
Committee member?

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE
Berkshire Hathaway

Yes

Yes

No



If you answer "Yes",
please explain

Qualifications - Briefly
state your
qualifications, including
any education, skill, or
background related to
economic development
functions

Additional Information
Resume

Additional Information

I am not aware of any conflicts that could affect my
appointment to the Economic Development Committee.

I am currently serving on the Economic Development
Committee and desire to be re-appointed. | have considerable
experience as a developer and business owner as well as
representing a local business who is growing here in
Beaumont. As a result in my education in business and law |
have represented institutions, commercial developers and
business owners, providing me with a common sense
approach to our City's economic development.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Nicole Wheelwright

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Friday, November 15, 2024 10:22 AM

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

Cesar

Marrufo

Field not completed.

I Bcaumont, CA 92223

Field not completed.

Realtor/Business Owner
Self

Yes

Yes

No



If you answer "Yes", None
please explain

Qualifications - Briefly | am reapplying for my current position
state your

qualifications, including

any education, skill, or

background related to

economic development

functions

Additional Information
Resume Field not completed.

Additional Information Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Nicole Wheelwright

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Saturday, November 30, 2024 1:38 PM

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

DE JEANNE

Taylor

Field not completed.

I Bc:2umont CA 92223

Field not completed.

CLINICAL THERAPIST/ LIFE COACH/Pastor
Loma Linda University Health

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

Not appilcable

In 1987 | joined the International Union of Operating Engineers
as an apprentice. During my time of 15 years in the industry as
a heavy equipment operator | learned the many aspects of
construction work, from grade checking, surveying,
maintenance of machines to the operation of various heavy
machinery and earth movers.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Nicole Wheelwright

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Sunday, November 24, 2024 9:19 AM
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

Juan
Aguirre

Field not completed.

I -ourmont CA 92223

Field not completed.

Sr Buyer
KMS LLC

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

N/A

Currently employed as a Sr Buyer nationwide to establish new
business relationships. Help broker multi million dollar deals
annually. Looking to help serve and create same business
environments for my new hometown.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Nicole Wheelwright

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 6:22 PM

To: Nicole Wheelwright

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Economic Development Committee - 2024

Economic Development Committee - 2024

The interview and selection process is scheduled for the December 17, 2024 City

Council Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

First Name Jason

Last Name Doyle

Primary Phone ]

Alternate Phone Field not completed.
Home Address I Bcaumont
Address 2 Field not completed.
Email I

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

Sr. Manager RCM
Air Methods

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

As a resident of Beaumont | have a vested interest in the
economic development of our city. | am a rev cycle Sr Manager
for the nation's largest Air Medical transportation company. |
manage multiple teams with a focus on Revenue Cycle,
financial impact studies, greenfield operations and KPIs based
on debt management and revenue sources. | was instrumental
in obtaining a $1.4 billion dollar budget for 2023 and year over
year EBITDA increase. | hold multiple certificates for Revenue
Cycle management and FEMA certificates for both operations
and accounting management in incident command operations.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Nicole Wheelwright

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:14 PM

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

First Name Joe

Last Name Mathews

Primary Phone ]

Alternate Phone Field not completed.
Home Address I

Address 2 Field not completed.
Email I

Occupation/Profession  Youth Commission Coordinator
Employer Name Riverside County Housing and Workforce Solutions

Areyou 16 year of age or Yes
older?

Do you representalocal No
business or industry

within the limits of the

City of Beaumont?

Questions

Are you aware of any No
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

| have three years of experience in Riverside County's Housing
and Workforce Solutions Department, including two years as
an Employer Services Consultant. In this capacity, | supported
businesses by administering grants to hire and train
employees, upskill existing staff, and assist with staff
reductions. My role involved direct collaboration with the Board
of Supervisors, granting me extensive knowledge of the
county's funding and grant opportunities.

Also, | have an MBA from Southern New Hampshire University

Joe Mathews Resume 2024.pdf

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Joseph A. Mathews

]
Beaumont, CA 92223

Obijective: | am seeking full-time, long-term employment with a company that will best utilize
the experience and skills | have acquired over the course of my professional career. My goal is to
establish myself as a significant contributor to the continued success of this organization.

Work History
7/2023 — Present Supervising Development Specialist — Board of Supervisors Legislative

Intern Program and Youth Commission Program Coordinator
Riverside County Workforce Development, Riverside, CA

e Supervise 5 Legislative Interns that are responsible for supporting the Youth Advisory
Councils, which consist of 30+ students each.

e Establish interactive and authentic work relationships with college and high school age youth
and young adults from diverse and underserved populations.

e Plan, organize, and implement both small events and large events including regional
community service projects.

¢ Negotiate, administer, and monitor contracts and agreements; supervise Development
Specialist staff with regards to specific projects or job training activities by prescribing
procedures and methods, scheduling and assigning tasks, monitoring progress, reviewing
results, and being responsible for completion of tasks and the evaluation of work
performance.

4/2021 — 7/2023 Employer Services Consultant
Riverside County Workforce Development, Hemet, CA

e Built rapport with Riverside County citizens, media, community organizations, advisory boards,
cities, independent districts, the Board of Supervisors, and other County, state, and federal
agencies.

e Actas a liaison between the county and cities, chambers of commerce, and local non-profit
development corporations on developing and implementing economic and community
development programs for commercial, industrial, tourist, and recreational attraction programs.

e Coordinate and meet with agencies, technical consultants, County personnel, and other involved
persons to negotiate contact terms, work schedules, and budgets.

e Maintain working relationships with federal, state, and local agencies, County departments,
community groups, and private-sector businesses and developers.

1/2021 - 4/2021 Regional Education Partnership Representative
UEI College, Riverside, CA
o Lead program efforts for an assigned geographic territory including outreach, lead generation and
conversion into admissions. Develop relationships with military education officers and workforce

agencies.
7/2013 - 1/2021 Morongo Tribal TANF (Temporary Assistance for Needy Families)
Banning, CA
5/2015- 1/2021 Family Advocate Supervisor (TANF)

e Manage a staff of four and direct the creation and implementation of cultural and educational
programs for participants and their families, along with coordinating outreach events to educate
the public about the TANF program.

e Audit programs to ensure that all event files are accurate and can pass an annual audit by the



Joseph A. Mathews

]
Beaumont, CA 92223

governing bodies. This position relies heavily on multi-tasking, time management, budget
management, analyzing data and providing customer service.

e Non-primary job duties include facilitating life skills and parenting classes, mentoring youth
along the college and professional planning path, and mentoring families as they grow towards
self-sufficiency.

o Facilitated or co-facilitated classes that focused on self-sufficiency, emotional well-being, and

self-identity
9/2014-5/2015 Case Manager (TANF)
e Provide culturally sensitive case management and other supportive services for Native American
families.

e Develop Personal Responsibility Plans, a client-centered service plan, and utilized motivational
interviewing to empower clients to achieve self-sufficiency goals.

e Assisted clients in creating a path to remove barriers to self-reliance.

e Documented supportive services with timeliness, confidentiality, and awareness of grant
requirements.

7/2013-9/2014 Family Advocate (TANF)

e Design and implement cultural and educational programming for participants of all ages.
Managed all aspects of events from planning to execution, including advertising, logistics and
event facilitation for groups of 20-175.

e Collaborate with outside agencies to provide appropriate training and educational opportunities
for participants.

o Facilitated or co-facilitated classes that focused on self-sufficiency, emotional well-being, and
self-identity.

8/2012-4/2013 Counseling Internship
Everett Learning Opportunity Center, Maryville, TN
e Under the Supervision of the on-site school counselor, taught Life Skills classes, one-on-one
counseling with students, developed career planning, and educated students using an anti-bullying
curriculum. Assisted the school counselor develop educational plans and career and college plans
for high school students.

8/2011-5/2013 Manager on Duty/Floor Supervisor/Accounting/Customer Service
Kroger #581 Seymour, TN
e Supervised ten or more employees on the sales floor, customer service, maintain employee and
customer satisfaction, create a pleasant experience within the store for customers by assisting
with shopping needs or handling customer concerns. Maintain daily accounting records, process
financial transactions via Wells Fargo or bill pay systems.

8/2009-5/2011 Assistant/Head Baseball Coach
Johnson University, Knoxville, TN
e Developed players’ skills through drills and team building exercises, while leading the team
spiritually through devotionals, mentoring and prayer.
e Scheduled and planned annual game schedule, travel logistics, managed team expenses and
grounds keeping.



Joseph A. Mathews

]
Beaumont, CA 92223

5/2007-5/2008 Agent/Owner
Joe Mathews Farmers Insurance Agency, El Segundo, CA
e Sold and maintained Insurance Policies, processed financial transactions while providing
customer service, educating clients on rights and responsibilities of company and of themselves.
Adhered to strict stated and federal insurance regulations.

6/2003-5/2007 Total Loss Appraiser/Backup Supervisor
Mercury Insurance, Brea, CA
e Determine vehicle values and negotiate cash settlements with vehicle owners, negotiated repair
costs and storage fees when necessary. Acted in supervisor role when needed and approved
settlement amounts for other appraisers. Ensured that settlements did not violate California State
Laws pertaining to insurance regulations.

8/1997-7/2001 E-5 United States Navy
USS Peleliu LHA-5 San Diego, CA
e Department Supervisor, Training Team Coordinator, Radar Operator, Telecommunications,
Navigation, Database Management

Education
Southern New Hampshire University =~ Master of Business Administration
Johnson University Bachelor of Science in Bible & Counseling/Human Services,

References
Personal:
Keenan Niemi
Rob Davidson

Professional:
Elizabeth Serna
Mark Pullen
Taylor Cardenas

Awards Received
Good Conduct Award U.S. Navy— 2000

Interests and Activities
Furthering my professional education
Mentoring Youth, Coaching, Building Positive Relationships

Computer skills
Microsoft Office Suite

Eaglesun TAS
Standard Office Equipment



Nicole Wheelwright

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Tuesday, December 3, 2024 9:15 AM
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

Kathleen

Billinger

Field not completed.

Beaumont, CA 92223

District Secretary-Clerk of the Board
Lake Hemet Municipal Water District

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

Replied No, so no explanation needed.

| have over six years of experience as an assistant to the
Economic Development Director for the City of Hemet. During
this time, | participated in ICSC (International Council of
Shopping Centers) events, where | played an active role in
attracting and securing businesses to invest in the city. My
experience has equipped me with a deep understanding of
economic development processes, strategic partnerships, and
community engagement. | am excited about the opportunity to
contribute my expertise to the City of Beaumont and support its
economic growth initiatives.

| regret to inform you that | am unable to attend the interview
scheduled for December 17, 2024, as it coincides with my
daughter's birthday, and we have had longstanding
reservations to celebrate the occasion. | hope my resume
highlights my qualifications effectively.

Thank you for the opportunity.

Resume for Economic Development Committee COB
KBillinger.pdf

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Beawmeont, CA 92223

Highly experienced economic development professional with over six years of expertise supporting municipal
growth initiatives. Proven track record in attracting businesses, fostering partnerships, and promoting economic
vitality through strategic planning and engagement. Committed to driving positive change and contributing to
the long-term success of local communities.

District Secretary/Clerk of the Board
Lake Hemet Municipal Water District | Hemet, CA
October 2017 — Present

o Prepare, distribute, and maintain agenda, minutes and documentation for Board of Directors meetings in
compliance with applicable laws and policies.

e Act as the official custodian of records, overseeing the retention, organization, and retrieval of district
documents and correspondence.

e Ensure compliance with open meeting laws, including the Brown Act, by managing public notifications
and access to meeting materials.

o Administer election processes, including managing candidate filings and certifications in accordance
with legal requirements.

e Manage budgets and invoices for the board, ensuring accuracy and adherence to district policies.

e Maintain strict confidentiality and professionalism in handling sensitive information.

Execute Assistant to the City Manager & City Council/Assistant to the Economic Development Director
City of Hemet | Hemet, CA
November 2005 — October 2017

e (Collaborated with the Economic Development Director to implement strategies for business attraction,
retention, and expansion.

o Represented the city at ICSC (International Council of Shopping Centers) events to network with
potential investors and retailers.

e Assisted in securing new businesses to enhance the city’s economic base, contributing to job creation
and increased revenue.

e Maintained strong relationships with community stakeholders, developers, and business owners to align
initiatives with local needs.

Key SKkills

e Economic Development Planning

o Business Attraction and Retention

o Stakeholder Engagement

o Event Representation and Networking
e Administrative Management

o Strategic Communication



Nicole Wheelwright

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 5:58 AM

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

First Name Richard

Last Name Bennecke

Primary Phone ]
Alternate Phone Field not completed.
Home Address ]
Address 2 Field not completed.
Email I
Occupation/Profession  Retired

Employer Name Field not completed.
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

no conflicts

As a Military Base Closure Official for the US Sec of Defence
(1991-2002, and Chief of Staff for the Mayor of the City of San
Bernardino (1985-1990), | was actively involved in Economic
promotional activities to assist in the efforts of local
governmental jurisdictions to enhance economic development
opportunities.

Educational background: BA Pol. Sci. '67; MPA. '73
City of Beaumont: Planning Commision (2008-12), Budget

Finance Committee (2016-2020), EDC Committee (2001-
present)

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Nicole Wheelwright

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Sunday, November 24, 2024 12:42 PM

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

Ronald

Rader

Field not completed.

SGMH Healthcare District Board Member
San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital

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

No Conflicts

2014 - 2024

Administrative Appeals Hearing Officer / Beaumont, California
2014 - 2026

Board of Directors / San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital
Healthcare District

Board of Directors / San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital, Banning,
California, Finance Committee,

Board of Director Secretary

2010 - 2022

Oversight Committee Measure “A” and Measure “D” / San
Gorgonio Memorial Hospital, Banning, California

2008 - 2014

Solera Home Owners Board of Directors / Beaumont, California
2013 - 2016

Beaumont Cherry Valley Rotary Board of Directors / Beaumont,
California

1977 - 2004

Manager / Ralph’s Grocery Company / Various Locations in
California

Activities

Beaumont / Cherry Valley Rotary Foundation Board Member
Banning / San Gorgonio Pass Rotary

Beaumont Chamber of Commerce

Banning Chamber of Commerce

Boys & Girls Club — Board of Directors

Beaumont / Banning Student of the Month

Regional Collaborative Committee

Calimesa Chamber of Commerce

Ronald Rader Resume.docx

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




CA 92223

Ronald —_
Rader

EXPERIENCE

2014 - 2024
Administrative Appeals Hearing Officer / Beaumont, California

2014 - 2026
Board of Directors / San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital Healthcare District

Board of Directors / San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital, Banning, California,
Finance Committee, Board of Director Secretary

2010 - 2022
Oversight Committee Measure “A” and Measure “D” / San Gorgonio
Memorial Hospital, Banning, California

2008 - 2014
Solera Home Owners Board of Directors / Beaumont, California

2013 - 2016
Beaumont Cherry Valley Rotary Board of Directors / Beaumont, California

1977 - 2004
Manager / Ralph’s Grocery Company / Various Locations in California

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

Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2024 7:13 PM

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

First Name Sylvia

Last Name Wiley

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

Purchasing Director
Imperial Dade

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

I hold an Associate’s degree in Business Administration, and a
Bachelor’s degree in Operational Management. | am actively
pursuing my Masters in Organizational Leadership and Supply
Chain. | possess over 20 years of experience leading
operations in various environments with an emphasis on
growth, development, and continuous improvement,
maximizing available resources. | am a collaborative team
leader that excels in operation scaling and change
management.

2024 Resume.pdf

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




SYLVIA WILEY

Senior Supply Chain Professional

Accomplished, resourceful, and results-driven supply chain professional, offering key credentials in Planning, Production
Control, Project Management, Procurement, Vendor Management, Inventory Control & Cost Reduction. Over 20 years of
experience leading operations in controlled production environments with proven ability to meet goals and deadlines, while
maximizing available resources. Demonstrated aptitude to independently manage priorities, communicate effectively, lead with
integrity, and maintain optimal efficiency. Ensures compliance; excels during all complex challenges and conflicts. An
organizational leader with a high bias for action. Possesses an organized, process-oriented approach that has maximized
successful business results and optimum team performance.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Regional Director of Purchasing & Inventory, Imperial Dade — Loma Linda, CA September 2023 to Present

e Direct the replenishment and purchasing operations of regional team, consisting of five purchasing managers, and

sixteen buyers, servicing six distribution warehouses.

e Responsible for restructuring the purchasing departments of west region acquisitions, forming one regional
procurement team.
Develop and drive Key Performance Indicators to increase fill rates, inventory turns, and on time delivery.
Generate daily, weekly, and monthly reporting to summarize department performance and provide insights for
improvement.
Strategically analyze inventory related data to increase responsiveness to inventory demands.
Implement data driven inventory policies to optimize stock levels, minimizing stockouts and reducing excess inventory.
Implement policies, procedures, systems and programs required to meet the department objectives and to ensure
continuous improvement in all supply planning areas.
Manage vendor relationships, to optimize service and drive issue resolution.
Collaborate with other departments to define current and future inventory requirements and apply forecast
systematically to ensure sufficient supply.
e Manage West Region acquisition integrations inclusive of training, physical inventory moves, communication with
internal and external stakeholders, and implementation of process and control.
Work directly with senior management from Operations, Sales, Finance, and Sourcing providing leadership and
direction on a cross functional basis to ensure optimum inventory levels.

Supply Chain Manager, Dura Plastic Products Div of Tigre Grupo - Beaumont, CA February 2022 to September 2023
e Manage key areas of the Supply Chain including procurement, planning, order management, inventory control,

warehousing, logistics, and external distribution warehouses.

Manage all external distribution warehouse stock levels and replenishment cycles.

Lead Supply Chain process improvements directly impacting Customer On-Time Delivery.

Implement policies, procedures, systems and programs required to meet the department objectives and to ensure

continuous improvement in all material management and supply planning areas.

Ensure the department compliance and performance to key metrics including cost savings, inventory reduction, fill rate,

OTD, and OTIF.

Lead Sales and Operation Planning process within the operations, review recommended sales forecasts and inventory

goals, and drive the agreement on a consensus forecast.

Develop and maintain a PFEP (Plan for Every Part), utilizing historical consumption to establish ABC classifications on

a multi criteria level and incorporating S&OP forecast to ensure sufficient inventory levels to align with sales objectives.

Drive adherence to production schedules to ensure the manufacturing of appropriate stock levels, minimizing over and

understock.

Manage and oversee the safety and efficiency of internal and external warehouse facilities.

Manage external partner relationships.

Lead initiatives through ERP implementation, supporting change management

Production Control Manager, PSG California, a Dover Company - Grand Terrace, CA March 2020 to February 2022
e Manage team of ten Production Planners and two Master Schedulers, covering six Value Streams.
e Lead Supply Chain process improvements directly impacting Customer On-Time Delivery.
e  Ownership of all customer orders from order entry through to shipping, covering monthly sales averaging $15M per
month.
e Manage daily Production Schedules across all product brands and operation departments.




SYLVIA WILEY

Implement policies, procedures, systems and programs required to meet the department objectives and to ensure
continuous improvement in all material management and supply planning areas.

Ensure the department compliance and performance with all SGD activities including bowler metrics, and action plans
for Inventory Turns and Customer On-Time Delivery.

Develop and maintain PFEP, utilizing historical consumption, to set inventory targets and evaluate the short and long
term unit and dollar inventory projections at the raw, sub-assembly, and finished good levels.

Maintain item parameters in Oracle MRP to maximize productivity and on time delivery while minimizing inventory.
Lead sales and operations (S&OP) planning process with Sales, Finance and Operations, review recommended sales
forecasts and inventory goals, and drive the agreement on a consensus forecast.

Collaborate with Product Management and Sales on new product introduction forecast ramp.

Track engineering change notifications (ECN) and make appropriate adjustments in forecasting system to enable sound
planning of future supply.

Work with IT to develop databases, ad hoc reports & specify software solutions to fit planning needs of the company.

Purchasing Supervisor, PSG California, a Dover Company - Grand Terrace, CA November 2017 to March 2020

Supervise Purchasing Team and ensure key metrics are being driven and achieved; Site OTD (Customer Focused),
Supplier OTD, Inventory Reduction, PPVs, Cost Savings, and AP Aging.

e Drive shortage management, root causing, and updating of forecasts and safety stocks as necessary.

e Develop and maintain PFEP (Plan for Every Part) for both make and buy inventory.

e Implement Forecast tool and review quarterly for accuracy, and update

e Lead the Supply Chain integration of new product acquisition. Team Lead for physical move of acquisition cross country.

e Work closely with Production Planning Department to facilitate target work order release quantities to keep
productivity at a maximum.

e Drive down excess inventory by negotiating blanket agreements & stocking programs with suppliers, reducing lead
times, initiating product return/ buybacks, and working with engineering to modify/ convert obsolete materials.

e Train and develop new team members.

e Manage the performance of assigned group of suppliers and initiate the timely release of purchase orders for production
materials.

o Efficiently utilize Oracle MRP to generate purchase orders, release work orders, and manage inventory.

e Create and manage work orders for Outside Processed Parts.

e Manage supplier performance using LeanDNA, tracking and measuring PPVs, OTD and Quality (DPM).

e Develop Stocking Agreements with suppliers, reducing lead times, and minimum order quantities.

e Reduce excess incoming inventory by driving daily open order management and scheduling out as necessary.

e Expedite orders as necessary to satisfy customer demand while avoiding increasing costs.

e Work closely with Receiving and Inventory Departments to resolve issues and reduce delays in getting product into
stock and available for production use.

e Participate in continuous improvement efforts, sharing ideas, and offering support to all other departments at every
opportunity, across all product brands.

e  Work with accounting to resolve invoice discrepancies and payment hold issues.

e Collaborate with Engineering to process Product Change Requests, review bills of materials, perform make or buy
analysis, set-up new products, and quote special projects.

Buyer Planner Supervisor, Winpak Lane - San Bernardino, CA February 2016 to November 2017

e Manage daily activities of Purchasing & Planning Department.

e Supervise, lead, mentor, and motivate Purchasing & Planning staff.

e Manage vendors; strategically negotiate prices, RFP’s, order status, and technical matters.

e C(reate, evaluate, and prioritize Open Sales Order report based on shop capacity, customer demand, and company

objectives. Run weekly Sales Order Meeting to communicate order status and establish job priorities.

Manage machine build special projects ensuring materials and services are available just in time.

Efficiently utilize ERP system to enter purchase orders, work orders, monitor open PO’s, supplier performance, and cost
analysis.

Evaluate blueprints to perform make or buy analysis.

Implement, lead, and track cost savings initiative, focusing on reducing costs and capturing all savings opportunities.
Expedite orders as necessary, negotiating with vendors to reduce and/ or eliminate expedite fees.
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e Monitor inventory levels, forecast requirements, and update order policies as necessary.
e  Work closely with accounting to resolve invoicing issues and keep purchase price variances to a minimum.
e Manage and reduce freight costs and transit times.

Senior Buyer, Flowserve Corporation - Rancho Dominguez, CA March 2011 to February 2016
e Effectively manages and coordinates the procurement of all parts (pump components), raw materials, subcontract

services (fabrication, machining, heat treating, coating), equipment maintenance, repairs, facility services, janitorial

supplies, packaging materials, and office supplies for pump quick response repair center.

Create daily purchase orders in Baan MRP system and process multiple Pcard transactions daily for indirect purchases.

Perform “make or buy” analysis when necessary to maximize efficiency.

Manage, monitor, and audit suppliers. Participate in new supplier on-site evaluations.

Work closely with engineering, review BOMs, process procedures, and specifications.

Review requisitions for accuracy; ensuring critical drawing elements/ process specifications are specified on each PO.

Generate custom purchasing reports, cost overviews, open order reports, GRNI, and on-time delivery reports.

Creates and reviews Open Orders Reports daily/weekly; ensures orders arrive on-time and within budget.

Research, source, and negotiate the purchase of all goods to meet quality, cost, and delivery requirements.

Ensures quality, delivery, and cost issues are addressed immediately.

Manage vendor on-time delivery performance, 98% on 95% goal.

Expedite purchase orders. Pull-in, push-out as necessary.

Actively participate in companywide cost savings initiative, exceeding cost savings goals set out by managers.

Work closely with accounting to ensure invoice accuracy and timely processing of all invoices.

Contribute to overall success of the business unit and provide backup in all other areas to support business needs.

Supports and adheres to company and regulatory guidelines (QMS), traceability requirements, and SOX controls.

Production Control/Purchasing Manager, Vaga Industries, So. El Monte, CA 2003 to 2011

e Strategically prioritized a wide variety of critical production requirements, including quoting, purchasing,
troubleshooting, AutoCAD drafting, supervising, scheduling, controlling, and order processing.

e Actively managed vendors; strategically negotiated prices, RFP’s, order status, and technical matters.

e Manage all customer orders from order entry through shipment and invoicing.

e Evaluated, planned, created, and implemented master production schedule; managed full-cycle purchasing of all raw
materials, chemicals, equipment, packaging and office supplies, maintenance, and services.

e Collaborated with top customers to implement highly-efficient Kanban (stock replenishment) programs.

e Efficiently utilized ERP system to monitor open PO’s, supplier performance, and cost analysis.

e Evaluated blueprints to create accurate estimates and proposals using AutoCAD.

AWARDS
PSG Dover - Denny Buskirk Lifetime Achievement Award for Continuous Improvement - 2020
Flowserve Corporation - Multiple “Spirit of Flowserve” Awards for Collaboration, Commitment, Competence, and Creativity.

EDUCATION - CERTIFICATION - QUALIFICATIONS
MS Organizational Leadership Global Management, Arizona State University (in progress)
BS Operational Management, Southern New Hampshire University
AA Business Administration, Southern New Hampshire University
Purchasing Fundamentals Certificate, Cal State University, Dominguez Hills, CA
Member, APICS - CSCP Certificate (continuing education/in-process)

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES
Microsoft Office Suite (Outlook, Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Access), AS400, Baan (MRP), M1 (ERP), Vista, AutoCAD, Oracle, SAP,
Microsoft BI, S2K ERP, Syteline SL8, Sharepoint, LeanDNA, TeamGuru, Crystal Reports



Nicole Wheelwright

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 8:06 AM

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

First Name Victor

Last Name Velazquez

Primary Phone ]

Alternate Phone Field not completed.

Home Address I Cherry Valley. CA 92223
Address 2 Field not completed.

Email I

Occupation/Profession  Project Manager
Employer Name Amazon LLC

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

| am a seasoned project manager with a strong background in
economic development and process improvement. | hold a
master's in business with a concentration in High Management
and have earned certifications in Project Management (PMP),
Lean Six Sigma Black Belt, and Salesforce. With extensive
experience leading cross-functional teams and driving
operational improvements, | have successfully implemented
ERP systems, developed cost-saving initiatives, and
standardized processes across various sectors, including
logistics, manufacturing, and community development. My
technical skills include expertise in Salesforce, Microsoft Office,
Asana, and QuickBooks, along with fluency in Spanish and
professional proficiency in English. My expertise in managing
complex projects and driving efficiency aligns with economic
development objectives, making me a valuable asset in any
economic growth initiative.

Victor Velazquez 08272024 .docx

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



Victor Manuel Velazquez Vazquez
Beaumont, CA 92223, United States " X -
https://www.salesforce.com/trailblazer/victorvelazquez ¢ B

SKILLS

e Project Management Tools: Asana

e Technical Skills: Salesforce, Microsoft Office suite, Slack, QuickBooks, ContPAQi suite, Pipe
Drive, SharePoint, Quip, Microsoft Visio, Google Suite.

e Language: Spanish (Native) English (Professional) French (Basic)

CERTIFICATION

e Salesforce Associate Certified, 40 Badges
e Project Management Professional PMP
o Project Management Institute
o PMP Number 2865977
o PMP Original Granted Date 24 November 2020
o PMP Expiration Date 23 November 2026
e I ean Six Sigma Black Belt
o Lean Six Sigma International
o Certificate granted June 2022

EDUCATION

Correlation One | Remote | January 2024 - June 2024
Salesforce Administrator Training Program

Universidad Internacional Iberoamericana | January 2015 - November 2017
Master’s in Business, Concentration in High Management

ADITIONAL TRAINING

AWS Cloud practitioner Essentials by AWS Training and certification (2024)

® [ eamed the basis of AWS products, solutions and pricing.

Mentoring training by Chronus (2023)

® Unleashing the power of future-ready mentoring to retain, develop and engage your most
important asset — your people.

Asana Ambassador by Asana (2023)

® Dominate tools and add value to Asana’s community trough implementation strategies and
processes according to the tool’s scope.

Construction Management by National University (2023)

® [ eamned the basis of Construction Management and preparation for CMIT Credential.




EXPERIENCE

Amazon LLC, Vendor Flex, LGB4, PSP1 November 2021 - Today
Project Manager, VF PMO

Manage and drive projects related to the Vendor Flex program, ensuring on-time
delivery and alignment with business objectives.

Develop and track goals, metrics, and key performance indicators (KPIs) for the
Vendor Flex organization.

Prepare and present business review materials, providing insights and
recommendations to leadership.

Collaborate with cross-functional teams, such as operations, finance, and
transportation, to identify and implement cost-saving initiatives for Vendor Flex.
Conduct data analysis and develop reports to monitor the performance and efficiency
of Vendor Flex operations.

Identify opportunities for process improvements and implement solutions to enhance
the overall effectiveness of the Vendor Flex program.

Manage project plans, timelines, and resources ensuring effective coordination and
communication across the teams.

Facilitate stakeholder alignment and decision-making processes for Vendor Flex
initiatives.

Driving standardization in use of tools, Asana SME, CAMP, Share drives, and
documentation control.

Driving standardization in planning, Project planning, Goal planning, initiative intake
planning.

Identify problems related to project and goals management.

Make decisions related to project and goals strategy management.

Impact multiple goals and program-related metrics.

Create cross-org structures and mechanisms.

Reglonal Learning Quality Trainer

Process improvement, Continuous improvement.

Automated processes related to asking for training and directing to the owner, adding
data for generating reports.

Automated of scheduled training.

Form part of standardizing training and processes at Vendor Flex Network.

Partnering with different POCs from different sites for implementing ESL/NES Program
as the POC at LGB4, communication, labeling, training, and tools all around the center
have been set for English and Spanish.

There was identified a lack of a 5S Labeling Standard in the center and it was developed
creating tools to support the process, a checklist for audits, and a dictionary.

Starting a 5S Program that focuses on creating a culture for the site by informing,
teaching, and involving collaborators in the 5S model. After identifying that most of
the collaborators translate 5S as tape on the floor.

Identified a new tool (Asana), tested it, presented it, and trained leadership at LGB4,
allowing leadership to more accurately and easily track their projects and tasks.
Working with every level in the site I have earned the trust of the leadership and they
are open to continuous improvement.

DCAT, Guadalajara, Jal. Mexico January 2020 - September 2020
External Business Consultant

Working with all levels of the organization developing a project to improve processes
in sales, purchasing, Human Resources, and storage areas, restructuring areas, and
responsibilities of the different positions in the organization.

Implemented ERP in the organization, making results reports immediately available
to management and facilitating the decision-making process for managers and CEO.



Reduced an average of 50% of the time spent on each process in each area, saving
up to 7 days of work with some reports.
e Training leaders and users in the correct management of the ERP.
S2B, Guadalajara, Jal. Mexico October 2018 - December 2019
Senior Process Improvement and Project Manager in Conciencia Creativa
e Project managing and administrating in a cross-function matrix, leading software and
systems such a helpdesk, project management software, problem-solving tool,
documentation management software, high-risk data management, an intranet with
processes, formats, and policies with access for specific positions in the organization.
e Developing and leading a project for a personnel evaluation and rewards system,
improving the accomplishment of the activities and the following of the projects in
78%.
e Developing and leading processes documenting in all the organization, auditing and
implementing processes’ improvement.
e Documenting processes and Operational Manual.
e Training leaders in project management and leadership at all levels.
e Participating in high-level management meetings and high-level managing problem-
solving processes.
S2B, Guadalajara, Jal. Mexico July 2018 - October 2018
CEQ's Assistant
e Participating in high-level management meetings.
e Developing and leading projects for new business opportunities, directing high-level
management activities, and following the CEQO’s agenda.

BAMX, Guadalajara, Jal, Mexico July 2014 - November 2015
Project Developer
e Leading projects with over 52 food banks in the country impacting organizations and
families in Mexico.
e Developing projects for reducing costs for 7% of the non-perishable products for
Jalisco’s Food Banks.
e Developing operation manuals for the “Por la seguridad alimentaria Jalisco” Program
and development area in the organization.
e Evaluating internal and external projects for the association.
Implementing ERP in the association.
COFOCA Guadalajara, Jal. Mexico
Commercial Manager September 2013 - December 2013
e Developing marketing plans.
e Developing and executing a project for improving the subscribed students number in
25% a number that they hadn’t reached since 3 years before.
e Training in effective sales and objections management of the sales team.
e Changing the culture of the customer service team to customer service and sales team.





